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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

Dated: 24/01/2022

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/ (S <

To

The Principal,
Evergreen Public School,
Vasundhara Enclave, Delhi-96.

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o Evergreen Public School, Vasundhara Enclave,
Delhi-96.

Sir,

This has reference to your email dated 16/12/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, it is to inform you that the site was re-inspected by the officer concerned of this
department on 19/01/2022 in the presence of Mr. Harmeet Singh (Admin Officer) and observed
that no progress was seen on the observations communicated by this department vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2020/NDZ/625 dated 10/09/2020 (photo copy enclosed).

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested

to rectify the shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further necessary action in

this regard.

Yours faithfully

D%

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Encl:- as above. OJ\‘—'

Copy to:- ‘
The Dy. Director (Education), M
B-Block, Anand Vihar, Delhi.



\ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2020/NDZ/ ( 95 Dated: | 0) 9 / W lo
To,

The Principal,
Evergreen Public School,
Vasundhara Enclave, Delhi-96.

Sub: - Regarding issue of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o Evergreen
Public School, Vasundhara Enclave, Delhi-96.

Madam,

This is in reference to your letter no. nil Dated- 26/08/2020 on the subject cited
above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department has
carried out the inspection of the above-mentioned school from fire safety point of view in
presence of Mrs. Priyanka Gulati (Principal). The school building is comprised of ground plus
four upper floors. During the course of inspection, the following points / shortcomings were
noticed: -

First Aid Hose reels provided but not functional.

Down-comer system provided but not functional.

Fire pump having 450 LPM provided but not functional.

The porta cabin constructed on the terrace floor should be removed.
Nursery school running in porta cabin that should be avoided.
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In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are
requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further
course of action.

Yours faithfully

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer

Of k-

Copy to:-
1. The Dy. Director of Education,
D-Block, Anand Vihar, Delhi.
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